A F srTaYUTE aRve
INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESERACH

F a1, S0 Wg wwg AT, @§ fReeh-110001

P

ICAR Krishi Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Marg, New Delhi-110001
F.No.TS-19(5)/2022-Estt.IV Date: 12" July, 2022
To,

The Directors/Project Directors/ Zonal Coordinators of ICAR
Research Institute/Project Directorate/National Research
Centers/Bureaux/Zonal Coordinating Units.

Sub: Avoiding direct correspondence with ASRB in context of recruitment
of STOs

Sir/Ma’am

It has come to notice of the Council that some of the ICAR Institutes have
been making direct references to ASRB in the context of recent recruitment for
the post of STOs instead of taking up the same with the Council in the first
instance. It is therefore requested not to refer such matters directly to the
ASRB, rather any such procedural issues/ information needed by the Institutes
should be routed through the Council.

This issues with the approval of the competent authority.

Yours faithfully

{0 1%
Lt ! »

(Neeraj Tanwar)
Under Secretary (TS)

Distribution:
e To all concerned through e-office
e M&I unit, DKMA for uploading on ICAR’s website



